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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hamlet of Arviat Water Licence Renewal & Amendment 3AM-ARV1016 Pre-Hearing
Conference Decision Report


Okonkwo, Vincent <vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> Mon, May 16, 2022 at 2:47 PM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer"
<Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Hi Assol,

 

CIRNAC will be participating remotely, not in-person.

 

Attendees includes:

 

·        
Andrew Keim                 Regional Program Manager

·        
Vincent Okonkwo          Sr. Environmental Assessment Specialist

 

Best Regards,

 

Vincent

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 4:32 PM

To: Okonkwo, Vincent <vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Hamlet of Arviat Water Licence Renewal & Amendment 3AM-ARV1016 Pre-Hearing Conference Decision
Report

 

Hi Vincent,

 

Will CIRNA be participating in-person? Could you please provide the names and positions of the attendees?

Thank you,
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